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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL 34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   25-TA005707AF 
Solicitation Title:   Emergency Traffic Sign Installation and Repair Services 
Addendum Date:    December 6, 2024 
Procurement Contact:   Ashley Forrest 
 
Invitation to Bid (IFB) No. 25-TA005707AF is amended as set forth herein. Responses to 
questions posed by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby 
incorporated in and made a part of IFB 25-TA005707AF. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFB is December 2, 2024 at 3:00 P.M. E.T.  
 
ADD:  
 
EXHIBIT A, SCOPE OF SERVICES AND SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION A, GENERAL 
REQUIREMENTS 
 
7. In lieu of submitting Right of Way (ROW) Use Permit Requests for each sign repair, the 

Contractor shall communicate work schedules, progress, and locations with the County to 
ensure ROW Inspectors are informed of their presence. 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. I am inquiring to ask if there is a construction cost estimate or budget associated with the 

Emergency Traffic Sign Installation and Repair Services Project. 
R1. $5,000,000.00. 
 
Q2. On page 51 of the specifications “Exhibit B, Minimum Qualifications”. If the bidder meets 

the guidelines set forth in #1 & #2 and is registered in the state of Florida and on the FDOT 
prequalification list, does the bidder need submit a reference project/contact for item #3? 

R2. Yes. 
 
Q3. For line-item Nos. 1 through 4 in Attachment I, Bid form, should the unit cost include 

material including but not limited to signs, posts, nuts, and bolts, etc.? 
R3. Yes. Refer to Exhibit A, Scope of Services and Specifications. 
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Q4. Will Manatee County provide the material to perform this work including but not 

limited to signs, posts, nuts, and bolts, etc.? 
R4. Refer to R3. 
 
Q5. Can we add a line item to Attachment I, Bid form, to provide unit pricing for 

maintenance of traffic? 
R5. No. 
 
Q6. For line-item Nos. 1 through 4 in Attachment I, Bid form, should the unit cost include 

the cost of maintenance of traffic? 
R6.  Yes. Refer to Exhibit A, Scope of Services and Specifications.  
 
Q7. Should the unit price for line-item Nos. 1 through 4 in Attachment I, Bid form include 

the cost for maintenance of traffic? 
R7.  Refer to R6.  
 
Q8. What types of permits, licenses, and inspection fees are required to perform this 

work? 
R8. None.  
 
Q9. What are the costs of the permits, licenses, and inspections required to perform this 

work? 
R9. Refer to R8. 
 
Q10. What is the anticipated start date? 
R10. Refer to Solicitation document Section A.28, Solicitation Schedule.  
 
Q11. Will Manatee County use this contract for non-hurricane related repairs? 
R11. The County does not anticipate using this Agreement for non-hurricane related repairs.  
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  


	Solicitation Addendum

		2024-12-06T11:41:32-0500
	Jacob Erickson, MBA, CPPO, NIGP-CPP




